
San Mateo Community College District                 May 10, 2017 

 

BOARD REPORT NO. 17-5-103B 

 

TO:    Members of the Board of Trustees 

FROM:   Ron Galatolo, Chancellor 

PREPARED BY:  Eugene Whitlock, Vice Chancellor, Human Resources and General Counsel, 
    358-6883 

 

CERTIFICATION OF DISTRICT EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY FUND 
ALLOCATION APPLICATION  

 
Under the State Chancellor's authority to "represent the Board [of Governors] in monitoring the use of the 
Equal Employment Opportunity Fund for the purpose of promoting equal employment opportunities in 
hiring and promotion at community college districts," the State Chancellor's Office implemented a new 
funding allocation model beginning in 2015-16. The “Multiple Method” allocation model, described below, 
was developed by the State Chancellor Office's Equal Employment Opportunity and Diversity Advisory 
Task Force and CCCCO's Legal Division Office beginning in September 2015. The purpose of this change 
is to increase diversity hiring, especially as it concerns faculty hiring.  As a result of this change in funding, 
and the certification of its equal employment opportunity efforts provided to the State Chancellor’s Office 
in May 2016, the District received $60,000.00 for equal employment opportunity funding for this fiscal 
year as compared to $7,798.00 in the prior year when funds were allocated purely based on FTES.  In 2016-
17 funds have been primarily spent to support the Museum of Tolerance Program as well as 
accommodations for employees. 

A district’s success in promoting equal employment opportunity is measured by its efforts to implement 
certain best practices, referred to as “multiple measures.”  
 
Pre-Hiring 

1. District’s EEO Advisory Committee and EEO Plan 
2. Board policies & adopted resolutions 
3. Incentives for hard-to-hire areas/disciplines 
4. Focused outreach and publications 

 
Hiring 

5. Procedures for addressing diversity throughout hiring steps and levels 
6. Consistent and ongoing training for hiring committees 

 
Post-Hiring 

7. Professional development focused on diversity  
8. Diversity incorporated into criteria for employee evaluation and tenure review 
9. Grow-Your-Own programs 

 



BOARD REPORT NO. 17-5-103B  2 

In order for the District to receive funding for 2017-2018, the District Equal Employment Opportunity 
Advisory Committee, Chancellor and Board of Trustees must certify how many of the “multiple methods” 
the District has satisfied.  As explained in detail in the attached certification, the District has satisfied all of 
the “multiple methods” except one (Number 3 - Incentives).  See Exhibit A (Equal Employment 
Opportunity Fund Multiple Method Allocation Model Certification Form). The EEO Advisory Committee 
and Chancellor have already signed the application form, indicating their certification that the District has 
satisfied 8 of the 9 “multiple methods.” 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees certify the District’s application for Equal Employment 
Opportunity funding. 


	17-5-102B Hearing of the Public on Contract Award for College of San Mateo Energy Conservation     Facility and Approval of Contract Award
	Board 17-5-1CA Curricular Changes.pdf
	BOARD REPORT NO. 17-5-1CA
	RECOMMENDATION

	Board 17-5-1CA_Attachment A_CAN.pdf
	San Mateo County Community College District May 10, 2017
	PROPOSED CURRICULAR MODIFICATIONS – CAÑADA COLLEGE

	Board 17-5-1CA_Attachment C_SKY.pdf
	San Mateo County Community College District  May 10, 2017
	PROPOSED CURRICULAR DELETIONS – SKYLINE COLLEGE
	PROPOSED PROGRAM DELETIONS – SKYLINE COLLEGE


	Brd 17-5-3CA  Elevator Maint.pdf
	San Mateo County Community College District                                                                     May 10, 2017
	APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AWARD FOR
	DISTRICTWIDE ELEVATOR INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES
	RECOMMENDATION


	Brd 17-5-5CA CSM Aquatics Project.pdf
	Approval of Contract Award for COLLEGE OF SAN MATEO Aquatics center and pool system upgrade PROJECT

	Brd 17-5-100B Student Trustee Service Award.pdf
	San Mateo County Community College District       May 10, 2017
	BOARD REPORT NO. 17-5-100B
	APPROVAL OF SERVICE AWARD FOR 2016-2017 STUDENT TRUSTEE
	RECOMMENDATION




	Brd 17-5-101B Pouring Rights.pdf
	San Mateo County Community College District               May 10, 2017
	BOARD REPORT NO. 17-5-101B


	Brd 17-5-102B CSM Energy Conservation Facility Public Hearing and Contract Award v1.pdf
	HEARING OF THE PUBLIC ON CONTRACT AWARD FOR COLLEGE OF SAN MATEO ENERGY CONSERVATION FACILITY AND APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AWARD
	RECOMMENDATION

	2017-04-19 Minutes.pdf
	RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION
	The Board recessed to Closed Session at 5:01 p.m.
	RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
	The Board reconvened to Open Session at 6:15 p.m.
	Trustee Goodman congratulated Student Trustee-elect Alfredo Olguin Jr. on his election.
	Trustee Mandelkern added his congratulations to Mr. Olguin Jr. Trustee Mandelkern asked that staff form proposals for the Board to consider on the two proposals he suggested, as noted above.
	Trustee Schwarz said she attended a meeting of the District Academic Senate. She said she observed faculty working together and was impressed with the care for students that was evident.
	President Mohr said he attended a Project Change meeting. Project Care embraces students who have been incarcerated and President Mohr said people from all over northern California have expressed interest in learning about the program. President Mohr ...
	President Mohr said the Board would recess to a continuation of closed session.
	ADJOURNMENT
	The meeting was adjourned by consensus at 9:31 p.m.
	Ron Galatolo, Secretary
	Approved and entered into the proceedings of the May 10, 2017 meeting.
	Richard Holober


	2017-04-26 Minutes.pdf
	RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION
	The Board recessed to Closed Session at 5:01 p.m.
	RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
	The Board reconvened to Open Session at 6:18 p.m.
	Vice President Holober said it is his understanding that the FDIP is directed primarily to graduate students and some undergraduate students who contemplate higher education teaching. Dean Carranza confirmed that this is the case. He said graduate stu...
	Trustee Schwarz said this program seems to fit well with comments about mentoring that faculty made at the April 19th study session on teaching. She said she attended a diversity training by Vice Chancellor Whitlock that is provided for members of hir...
	President Mohr said he believes strongly that the District must directly reach out to underrepresented populations and must provide heightened hiring opportunities in order to serve those populations. He said connecting hiring with training is importa...
	President Mohr asked if the Board will be asked to approve the FDIP at a future meeting. Vice Chancellor Whitlock said funds may come from the diversity funding that the District receives and possibly from innovation funding. He said it is hoped that ...
	Student Trustee Zheng said he is confident that the student trustee-elect will do a good job in his new role beginning in June. Student Trustee Zheng thanked the Board for approving the increase in the student body fee.
	Trustee Mandelkern thanked the District for giving him the opportunity to attend the recent Progress Seminar. He said he attended useful sessions and had the opportunity to meet other elected officials.
	Vice President Holober said the email the Board received regarding the event at Cañada College is a matter that concerns him greatly and he would like more information on the incident that occurred. He said the District must allow for free expression,...
	Trustee Schwarz said a weeklong event titled “Before Our Very Eyes: Exposing human trafficking in our neighborhoods” will take place from June 10 to June 18. She provided flyers on the event and encouraged Board members to attend if they have the oppo...
	ADJOURNMENT
	Ron Galatolo, Secretary
	Approved and entered into the proceedings of the May 10, 2017 meeting.
	Richard Holober


	2017-04-19 Minutes.pdf
	RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION
	The Board recessed to Closed Session at 5:01 p.m.
	RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
	The Board reconvened to Open Session at 6:15 p.m.
	Trustee Goodman congratulated Student Trustee-elect Alfredo Olguin Jr. on his election.
	Trustee Mandelkern added his congratulations to Mr. Olguin Jr. Trustee Mandelkern asked that staff form proposals for the Board to consider on the two proposals he suggested, as noted above.
	Trustee Schwarz said she attended a meeting of the District Academic Senate. She said she observed faculty working together and was impressed with the care for students that was evident.
	President Mohr said he attended a Project Change meeting. Project Care embraces students who have been incarcerated and President Mohr said people from all over northern California have expressed interest in learning about the program. President Mohr ...
	President Mohr said the Board would recess to a continuation of closed session.
	ADJOURNMENT
	The meeting was adjourned by consensus at 9:31 p.m.
	Ron Galatolo, Secretary
	Approved and entered into the proceedings of the May 10, 2017 meeting.
	Richard Holober


	2017-04-26 Minutes.pdf
	RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION
	The Board recessed to Closed Session at 5:01 p.m.
	RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
	The Board reconvened to Open Session at 6:18 p.m.
	Vice President Holober said it is his understanding that the FDIP is directed primarily to graduate students and some undergraduate students who contemplate higher education teaching. Dean Carranza confirmed that this is the case. He said graduate stu...
	Trustee Schwarz said this program seems to fit well with comments about mentoring that faculty made at the April 19th study session on teaching. She said she attended a diversity training by Vice Chancellor Whitlock that is provided for members of hir...
	President Mohr said he believes strongly that the District must directly reach out to underrepresented populations and must provide heightened hiring opportunities in order to serve those populations. He said connecting hiring with training is importa...
	President Mohr asked if the Board will be asked to approve the FDIP at a future meeting. Vice Chancellor Whitlock said funds may come from the diversity funding that the District receives and possibly from innovation funding. He said it is hoped that ...
	Student Trustee Zheng said he is confident that the student trustee-elect will do a good job in his new role beginning in June. Student Trustee Zheng thanked the Board for approving the increase in the student body fee.
	Trustee Mandelkern thanked the District for giving him the opportunity to attend the recent Progress Seminar. He said he attended useful sessions and had the opportunity to meet other elected officials.
	Vice President Holober said the email the Board received regarding the event at Cañada College is a matter that concerns him greatly and he would like more information on the incident that occurred. He said the District must allow for free expression,...
	Trustee Schwarz said a weeklong event titled “Before Our Very Eyes: Exposing human trafficking in our neighborhoods” will take place from June 10 to June 18. She provided flyers on the event and encouraged Board members to attend if they have the oppo...
	ADJOURNMENT
	Ron Galatolo, Secretary
	Approved and entered into the proceedings of the May 10, 2017 meeting.
	Richard Holober





